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Petras, Ginny@CALFIRE

From: rocketgirl@ladiesfireauxiliary.com
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2015 10:55 AM
To: Petras, Ginny@CALFIRE
Subject: [FWD: _New_Coverage_and_50K_Signatures_–_Upda te_on_"Alaska_State_Senate,_Arizona_State_S 

enate,_California_State_Senate,_Arkansas_St ate_Senate,_Connecticut_State_Senate,_Delaw 
are_State_Senate,_Hawaii_State_Senate,_Iowa _State_Senate,_Kansas_State_Sena.

Attachments: Mary&Donita.jpg

Hi Ginny:  Could you please pass this onto the FDAC Board members? It is just a petition I signed awhile 
back but this type of social media can really get a good cause some "traction". So maybe just but this in 
the "Media ideas" folder for the next FDAC metting. Hopefully it will be in Paul's new office.  
 
 I also found out that there is a new FDAC Board Member. Her Name is Janet Webb I found out about her 
from reading the SCC Board Agenda so could you please include her in this email also? 
 
This picture is from the unpancake breakfeast. Donita is one of our "Ladies Fire Auxiliary" members.  
  
 
Thank you,  
 
RocketGirl 
  
 
I think I have some fun ideas on how to get some funding for "The Old Leaky Replacement" .That is that 
old Loma Preita water tender. How much more do we need to raise? I think it was $50,000? I read that in 
a newspaper. 
 
 
 
 

-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: Fwd:_New_Coverage_and_50K_Signatures_–_Upda 
te_on_"Alaska_State_Senate,_Arizona_State_S 
enate,_California_State_Senate,_Arkansas_St 
ate_Senate,_Connecticut_State_Senate,_Delaw 
are_State_Senate,_Hawaii_State_Senate,_Iowa 
_State_Senate,_Kansas_State_Sena...:_ 
Require_local_Public_Safety_Answering_Points_ (PSAPs_o" 
From: Rocketgirl <rocketgirl@pnes.us.> 
Date: Wed, June 10, 2015 10:23 am 
To: Rocket Girl <RocketGirl@ladiesfireauxiliary.com> 
 

 
Begin forwarded message: 
 
 
From: CallFire <mail@change.org> 
Subject: New Coverage and 50K Signatures – Update on "Alaska State 
Senate, Arizona State Senate, California State Senate, Arkansas State Senate, 
Connecticut State Senate, Delaware State Senate, Hawaii State Senate, Iowa 
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State Senate, Kansas State Sena...: Require local Public Safety Answering 
Points (PSAPs o" 
Date: June 10, 2015 9:43:50 AM PDT 
To: rocketgirlz@icloud.com 
Reply-To: "Change.org" <no-reply@change.org> 
 

 
 

 

Petition update
 

  

CallFire just posted an update on the petition you 
signed,Alaska State Senate, Arizona State Senate, 
California State Senate, Arkansas State Senate, 
Connecticut State Senate, Delaware State Senate, Hawaii 
State Senate, Iowa State Senate, Kansas State Sena...: 
Require local Public Safety Answering Points (PSAPs o. 

 

New Coverage and 50K Signatures 
  

Jun 10, 2015 — We’re excited to share a few updates – not 
only did our petition get covered in Fox News and NBC 
News, but we reached 50K signatures this past weekend! We 
couldn’t have gotten this... Read more 

  

  

Read more 

  

  

  

The person (or organization) who started this petition is not affiliated 

withChange.org. Change.org did not create this petition and is not 

responsible for the petition content. 

This email was sent by Change.org to rocketgirlz@icloud.com. To stop news 

updates from this petition, you may unsubscribe here. 
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